1/8/72

Dy, Jumap B, Rhoads, Archivist
The ¥atlonal Archives
Washington, 0.C. 20408

Doar Dr. Twads,

as your files should reflect, if you lmve me indepsrdent recolisction, ag soon as
their tranafer to the National Archives waa repdrted, I saw Dr, Babwer and asked for
access to the materinls deposited in the Archives by the Keanedy estste., it Kls suggsetion,
1 wrote ki a letler for Torwarding to the representative of the exsoutors and was
formelly demied scceas. Subsequently, I made more e9eeifie request for cocrtain 1tume,
including plotures of the clothing end a copy of the memorandum of transfer, and wes
agpin refused, I thdnk I aa the firat to have made these requosis.

In the past I have been refused what wes subsequently glvem to others end competitors
on what smounts to an exclusive basis, in open violatlon of your regulstions. This ia
damaging to me and to my work as 1t 1o contrary to what is suppesed to contrel you r
ofiieial function and responsibilities. Should his heppen again, I widl bu forced o
consider whether remedy iz svailalle undor law.

1 do have resson to belleve that it is nmot cnly about to happen but that it has
beecn denigned o deny me the righte I and ell other Americans have.

I an therefore writing o request nol lss: than equality of accessz to wmaything
that has been withheld and is made available to aeny cvhera under any circumaiances,
purtimlarlqtkmtfotmmihavamaﬂdmcma@ingmwmendoflﬂéﬁhut
not resiricted to that.

Shiuld this require that L have a qualified pathologiet, duly and properly certified
as & pathologiat, I will, for those things for which you may conpider this a preroquikite.
This prerequisite cannot pos=ible apnly to all that I underatand is curreatly invilveds

Sincerely,

Hareld Welsberg



